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_ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

=== —— =1
From: Ivy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 10:06 AM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto)
Cc: sur@lkkauto.com; Julie Mangubat
Subject: FW: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003390/JM || Ol- SIW7666T (Silver) TP- FBH6669R [|
Est:0.00 || Soon Hin Motor
Attachments: FAX_20190916_1 568627733_26.pdf
Hi Team,

Good morning.
We would like to arrange TP PRS for FBH6669R.

Workshop information:
Soon Hin Motor Pte Ltd

1018 Yishun Industrial Park A #01-342 S (768760)
Contact No.: 9619 1882 (Issac)

Please confirm.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg

Budget pustes
Direct Avrd
insurance fosto

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general

Auto & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
Direct Insurance.




Thig email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
General) and is for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email)
 reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is
confidential and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee,
confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this
email is unauthorised.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It may
be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and any use,
interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

From: Ivy Ratilla

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September 2019 9:03 AM

To: Nurhuda Bte Daud <nurhuda@I|egaloptions.biz>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie. m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003390/JM || OI- SIN7666T (Silver) TP- FBH6669R | | Est:0.00 | | Soon Hin
Motor

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Nurhuda,

We regret to inform that we are also not agreeable to your mentioned surveyors. We will appoint our own surveyor
and will contact the workshop soon.

Regards,

Ivy Ratilla
Executive, Claims Admin

T +65 6540 2185
F +65 6725 0853
E ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sq

BUdget Trusted

Service

- Direct Avword
insurance oo

Customer Care +65 6221 2111
Claims +65 6221 2199
Claims (Int.) +65 6540 2199

190 Clemenceau Avenue, #03-01
Singapore Shopping Centre
Singapore

239924

budgetdirect.com.s

auto & general



Auty & General Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Limited (Co. Reg. No. 201626103G) trading as Budget
- Direct Insurance.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto &
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

From: Nurhuda Bte Daud <nurhuda@l|egaloptions.biz>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 5:22 PM

To: lvy Ratilla <ivy.r@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Cc: Julie Mangubat <julie.m@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: Re: TPPD Survey: Claim ref:C10003390/JM || OI- SIW7666T (Silver) TP- FBH6669R | | Est:0.00 | |

Dear lvy,

We regret to inform that our client rejected your list of surveyor.

We provide you herewith our client's list of surveyor: -

Surveyor: Contact Person: Contact:

1. OH APPRAISAL OH HAN CHEONG -
SERVICES

2. PAR AUTOMOTIVE B J LOI -
CONSULTANCY

3. PRO OPTION LIAW LEONG SAN -
SERVICES

4, AUTO PERFORMANCE | LEK BOON HWEE -
APPRAISAL

Kindly contact our client's repairer at: -

Soon Hin Motor Pte Ltd

1018 Yishun Industrial Park A #01-342 S (768760)



Contact No.: 9619 1882 (Issac)

* Thanks n regards,

Norhnda

Junior Secretary

LEGAL OPTIONS LLC

(GST Registration/UEN No. 201203825R)

Tel (65) 6513-2800 DID (65) 6513-2803 Fax (65) 6438-8275

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person(s) to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any other record of it
from your system, and notify the sender immediately.

From: Customer Care <help@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 17 September 2019 10:49 AM
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Subject: FW: eFax message from "unknown" - 1 page(s), Caller-ID: UNAVAILABLE

Hi Claim
Pls assist

Thanks

Fiona

From: eFax <message@inbound.efax.com>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 5:56 PM
To: Elvina Lim <elvina.lim@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Customer Care <help@budgetdirect.com.sg>; Rose Liau

<rose.liau@budgetdirect.com.sg>

Subject: eFax message from "unknown" - 1 page(s), Caller-ID: UNAVAILABLE

You have a new fax!

You have a new fax! Click the attachment to view.

You can also view your faxes in the eFax mobile app or by logging in to your account online.




Fax Details

Caller ID: UNAVAILABLE

Date Received: 2019-09-16 17:55:33 SGT

Type: Attached in pdf

Number of pages: 1

Reference #: sinl_did12-1568627697-67250611-26

If you have any questions, please visit our contact Customer Support.

Thank you for choosing eFax!

Sincerely,
The eFax Team

Download the App: Follow us:

© 2019 j2 Global, Inc. and affiliates. All rights reserved.
eFax is a registered trademark of j2 Global, Inc. and affiliates.

This account is subject to the terms listed in the eFax Customer Agreement.

This email is sent by Auto & General (SEA) Services Pte. Limited or a related body corporate (Auto & General) and is
for the intended addressee. The views expressed in this email and attachments (email) reflect the views of the
stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential and subject to copyright. It
may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and privilege have not been waived and
any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.

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
reflect the views of the stated author but may not reflect views of Auto & General. This email is confidential
and subject to copyright. It may be privileged. If you are not the intended addressee, confidentiality and
privilege have not been waived and any use, interference with, or disclosure of this email is unauthorised.
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Resend16-06-19; 17:856 i
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LEGAL OPTIONS LLc

ADDVOICATINSG H 55C31 1CITOIRS
MEIATDAG - COMMISSIONFRIETOR CIATHE « NOTARY i K
3 N Directors
’%% @ Jfﬁ J‘-;% ﬁﬁ Joan Lim Pheck Hoon LLi (Hons)

Victor Leong Wai Meng LLB (Hons)
Mator Accident & Persenal Injurles Teo Lip Hua Benedict LL.D (Hons) LLM
Tel: [65) 6513 2800 Fax: (65) 6438 B275

Junior Seeretary's DID: 6513 2803
Commereiol, Litigation, Proporty, Trust & Estate, Family Diruct Fax: 6438 8275
Tel: (65) 6438 8039  Fax: (65) 6734 8230 (Enratl: nurhuda@legnlopteons bis)
We do not accept service of Court Documents by fox Mailing Address (or Accident Claims

Documents Support:

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-01 South Wing,
YourRef SJW 7666T Singapore 415933
Our Ref : 19-A38-10561-VL.Jp.nh
16" September 2018 IMMEDIATE ATTENTION
M/S AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PTELTD By Fax: 6725 0611/Post
190 Clemenceau Avenue
#03-01

Singapore 239824
(Attn; Motor Claims Department)

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT YUSOF NAJEER S/O YUSOF MUALLIM
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. FBH 6669R, SJW 7666T & OTHERS AT THE
BASEMENT CARPARK OF PENINSULA EXCELSIOR HOTEL ON 29/06/2019

We are instructed by MR YUSOF NAJEER S/O YUSOF MUALLIM to notify you of a road traffic
accident on 28™ JUNE 2019 at about 15:30 HOURS AT THE BASEMENT CARPARK OF
PENINSULA EXCELSIOR HOTEL involving our client's vehicle registration number FBH 6669R
and vehicle registration number SJW 7666T driven by your insured at the material time.

As a result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within two (2) working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. if we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

Yours faithfully

OLQ .

Cc:  Clients (FBH 6669R)

151 Chin Swee Road #07-02 Manhattan House Singapore 169876
UEN 201203825R {incorporated with limited liabllity)




Q/23/2019

> Back to OneMotoring

’ I::nquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 23 Sep 2019

PARF/C.OF Rahata Fnnuiirv

Singapore NRIC
216E

FBH6669R

No

235ep 2019
HONDA
GLH125

Red

2012
JA11E2006915

LALJA11U5C3208227

$1,400.00
26 Aug 2013
26 Aug 2013
3

$210.00

No

$0.00

25 Aug 2023
D - Matorcycle
10

$1,722.00
$675.00
$675.00

nmps://vrl.ta.gov.sg/italvri/action/enguireKebatesyFuolicseroreUereginput /HUNG | HUN_IU=FUSU4UUY | |

m



MALM18085846-01 / Ah Lim Motor Company - AMK
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 02/07/2019 13:26
SUBMITTED BY: Zila

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 02/07/2019 17:38

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

02/07/2019 13:26

29/06/2019 15:30

PENINSULA EXCELSIOR HOTEL
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address

FBHB669R

YUSOF NAJEER S/0O YUSOF MUALLIM
$9221216E
YUSOFNAJEER@GMAIL.COM
(LOCAL) +65-96673677
OTHERS-96673677

HONDA
GLH125-125CC

PRIVATE USE

NO

THIRD PARTY
MOTORCYCLE

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

THIRD PARTY FIRE AND/OR THEFT
NO

P2276631

26/03/2019 - 25/03/2020

YUSOF NAJEER S/O YUSOF MUALLIM
S8221216E

15/06/1992

INDOOR

21/03/2019

0 YEAR AND 3 MONTH

MALE

(LOCAL) +65-96673677

OTHERS-96673677
YUSOFNAJEER@GMAIL.COM
Page 1 of 17



Address

Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name

Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

791 YISHUN AVE 2
#13-1445

760791
NO
OWNER

HIT AND RUN / VANDALISM / DAMAGED WHILST PARKED
CLEAR
DRY

NO
3
NO
NO
YES
NO

YES

YISHUN NORTH NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 31 YISHUN CENTRAL , POSTCODE: 768827 , COUNTRY:
SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-8529999 - FAX NO: 68522299
NO

REFER TO THE POLICE REPORT & SKETCH PLAN BY DRIVER

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

FBK7892P

MOTORCYCLE

Page 2 of 17



Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Vehicle Registration Number SJWT7666T
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver BRYAN
NRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number 94249794
Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 3 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

% SKETCH PLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate palicy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by Insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore (“GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all Insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident (all Insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers®), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of::

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(ii) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the malling of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could Involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law In administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

(d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e) theinformation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(I) toallinsurers and/or any other third partles that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

{
<2
=
A y
Pctlr.yhnlh&r's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Cen ersonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: ollo:}—(‘ A (If driver is not the policyholder) Name:
VosTF g Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

Page 4 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 2

Date of accident:__29/6|1&  Time: __3-2ypw Location:_Pervsule, Sxcelsiov Wetel

My Vehicle A motarcule Vehicle B:  nhovavende Vehicle C:  Cav (EIW F666T)

SKETCH PLAN  ‘FBW 6ecaRr) (FRC-78G2p)

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

Po\ree ﬁe\?-w\' heg  Lean~  Filed .

(] Claim OD/TP at Ah Lim Motor )Z{Iaim Ol@ather workshop [ Reporting Only

Remarks : Please forward a copy of my efile accident report to :
My workshop :

Emall address ¢

& myself :

Email address : \’umf\‘ta)zw @ngu, fom

Note: Please take note that your insurer have 14 days timeframe for you to submit own damage claim under
you own policy. Kindly check with your own insurer for more information.

DECLARATION
I/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

[

Poll:yh‘dﬂ’ier's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Time: J-l%l =) (If driver is not the policyholder)
josslhyg Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:

AN LA FATTOR COMEANY |

Page 5 of 17



Sketch Plan Pg. 3

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:

Yishun North N.P.C
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827
Tel No: 1800-8529999

REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

LA

1of3
Report No. T/20190630/2059

Date/Time Report Made:

Vide Report No.:
30/06/2019 14:29

Station Diary No.:

SRfoARESIPATtCUIa T B e

3

T AT
f%: we 1Y

103

Name of lnformant Address

YUSOF NAJEER S!O&LS?DF APT BLK 791 YISHUN AVENUE 2 #13-1445 SINGAPORE
MUALLIM 760791

ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / $9221218E Home/Office: Mobile: 96673677
Nationality: Email;

SINGAPORE CITIZEN yusofnajeer@gmail.com

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: [ Type of Informant:

Male 27 15/06/1992 Vehicle Owner

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Indian English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

PHOTO JOURNALIST Class: 2B,3 Date of Expiry:

eéneraliinformation of. theAccident wiiar o

r ‘lf “\

; RS E N BRUIRTE
Type of Non-Injury Dnnk Date/Time of Type of Location:
Accident: Drive; Accident: Basement

| No_ 29/06/2019 15: learaprc

Location:
Along Road 1
COLEMAN STREET
Peninsula Excelsjor Hotel ( Basement 1) carpark.
Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Indoor basement caraprk Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Two Way Not Controlled Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Moving Vehicle Against - Parked Vehicle ambulance;

No

Details’ofVehicle: Involved iaman =

VehicleiNo [ Type - i Make Mo ‘Colorif iCon J_troril &!ooﬁ Rassen e“é'i
FBHB6B9R HONDA GLH125 | Req Slightly
Damaged

SJW7668T SUBARU LEGACY | Siver No 1

SEDAN 2.0 Damage

AWD CVT

ABS

AIRBAGS 1'
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Sketch Plan Pg. 4

POLICE FORCE M ERRCRRUmONARNrN |

120180630/2059
Police Station Of Origin: 203
Yishun North N.P.C Report No. T/20190630/2054
31 Yishun Central SINGAPORE 768827
Tel No: 1800-8529999 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Brief Details.

1. On 29 June 2019 at about 3.00pm, | parked my motorcycle registration No: FBHEEE9R at Peninsula
Excelsior Hotel ( Basement 1) carpark (designated lot for parking motorcycles), lot No unable to
remember. | secured it and Iéft and all was in order.

2. On the same day, | returned to my motorcycle at about 3.30pm and discovered that another
motorcycle ( | dicl not take down the motorcycle registration No), bronze/black in colour, Yamaha R125
model had fallen onto the right side of my motorcycle registration No: FBH8669R. My motorcycle was still
in standing position but the other motorcycle was leaning onto the right side of my motorcycle. the owner
of the other motorcycle owner was not present at scene.

3. | would like to further state that when | observed this incident, | also saw another vehicle registration
No: SJW7666T driving off from the area where my motorcycle was parked. The said driver of vehicle
registration No: SJIW7666T then parked to the side, alighted and approached me. He admitted that while
he was reversing, the rear side of his vehicle had collided onto the other motorcycle that was parked
beside my motorcycle causing it to fall onto my motorcycle.

4. e exchange particulars and left the scene. No government property was damage and nobody was
injured. | did not noticed if there is a CCTV Camera installed at the said basement carpark. Particulars
and damage assessment as follow:

(a) FBHB669R - ( my motorcycle)

Right side engine casing scratches

Right side exhaust pipe dented

(b) SJWTBE6T - ( driver of car)

Name: Mr Bryan

Contact: 94249794

No damage to his vehicle from my observation

(c) Motorcycle which is broze/black in colour, Yamaha R125 model

Left ferring broken off and fell to the ground.
Left side mirror disposition
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SicapoRE LT

Sketch Plan
P ;
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with You now, please fax g copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.
—— - nber

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: Signature Of Informant: a
L/

SSI ANDY LUCAS

Signature Of Interpreter- |24 Date/Time:

Not applicable 30/06/2019 14:29

Officer In Charge Of Case: assification f'{Fasa:

TP/IGIA/ (E SN 085

Staff Sgt WONG SIEU Lui v begd

Contact No.: 65478151 %;3;‘,‘9 Sign aj e ‘

Authentication Stamp
NP168

“ingapore Police Fo
. ]
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Sketch Plan Pg. 6

ung]

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD 4
8 Shenton Way, #24-01
" AXA Tower, Singapore 068811
Customer Centre #01-21 4y /i CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE
Tel:1800 BB04888 Fax:-
Websile:-www.axa.com.sg
GST Registralion Number: 188903512M
customer.care@axa.com.sg

®Motor Vehicles (Third-Party Risks and Compensation) Act, [Chapter 189) ® Motor Vehicles (Third-Party
Risks and Compensation) Rules. 1560 ®Road Transpor:t Act. 1987 (Malaysia) ®Motor Vehicles (Third-
Party Risks) Rules, 1959 (Malaysia)

CERTIFICATE NO, : VMZ/P2276631 Account No. : 03375
Coverage : Third Party Fire & Theft Only
Sum Insured : Market Value At The Time Of Loss

Name of Policy Holder : YUSOF NAJEER 8/0 YUSOF MUALLIM
Vehicle Registration No. : FBH6663R

Period of Insurance : From 26/03/2019 To 25/03/2020 (3oth Dates Inclusive)

PERSONS OR CLASSES OF PERSONS ENTITLED TO DRIVE*

(a) The Policyholder
(b) 1, YUSOF NAJEER $/0 YUSOF MUALLIM

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other
laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so permictted and is not
disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in
that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

N
LIMITATIONS AS TO USEw
Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and in connection
with the Policyholder's business or profession
The Policy does not cover:
a) Use for hire and reward
b) Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing
c) Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in connection
with any trade or business
d) Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade .
(1)

Fire&Theft - Insured&Named Ri. : SGD 300.00
THEFT OUTSIDE SINGAPORE : SGD £00.00
* Limitations rendered incperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehiclen (Third-Party Risks and
Compensation) Act, (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the'Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are noc
to be included under these headings.
I/We hereby certify that the policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with
the provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act, (Chapter 18S) and
Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1587 (Malaysoia).

AXA INSURANCE PTE LTD

L

Authorized Signature

Issued by - SGRANO4 on 25/04/2019

IMPORTANT :

Policyholders are warned that on the sale of a motor vehicle they must surrender the Certificate of
Insurance and the Policy to the insurance company. If the Certificate of Insurance has been lost or
destroyed a Statutery Declaration to the effect must be made, Failure to comply with this
obligaticn is an offence under the Motor Vehicle {Third-Party Risks and Compensation Act (Cap.
189).

The Premium Warranty Clause reguires the premium to be paid in full within a specific period
failing which there would be no liability under the policy, renewal cercificace, covernote and
endorsamant ecc.

ey s st 3 .
EE‘{},I{; TDALL
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"*Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hi

Attach is the estimate.

Regards

Issac See

Soon Hin Motors Pte Ltd
Office no: 67524893

fax no: 62573352

soon hin <soonhinmotors70@gmail.com>

Tuesday, 5 November 2019 2:26 PM

SUR

FBH6669

FBH6669 2.pdf: FBH6669 3.pdf; ESTIMATE FBH6669 1.pdf

we deal in brand new & used motorcycles, insurance claims & repairs



8 ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGE AND COSTS
Report no: 395M0919.5H
Vehicle no: FBHE669R e X
A SPARE PARTS
Description Qty - Condition t  Amount
Front fender 1 abraded = 100 Jex 110.00 X
Front fender inner brace bracket 1 twisted/distorted v T 3500 K
Front fork assy LH/RH 2 bent TRy - 560, 560.00 X
Headlamp assy 1 dented/scraped 28000 €~ 28000
Handle bar 1 bent ' . 8500 777 8500 —
Handle bar end balancer set 1 abraded 40,00 /7 4000 —
Mirror set 1 scraped - 9000 %2 9000 —
Brake lever 1 end abraded 25.00 _‘.‘fﬂ-\ 25.00 X
Exhaust pipe chrome cover 1 dented/bent 5500 g.¢ 55.00 —
Subtotal of the above 1,280.00  1,280.00
- Discount 10% 128.00 128.00
(Special nett) Subtotal 1: 1,152.00 1,152.00
Front number plate 1 edge abraded 1000 /4 10.00 X
Rear box 1 scraped 22000 7/~ 220.00
Subtotal 2; 230.00 230.00
Total cost of parts: 1,382.00 1,382.00
—_——
B LABOUR
Towing fee (2x) v (47) 70.00 60.00 X
Labour charges. - 450.00 300.00 47¢
Painting charges. 150.00 4~ 12000 X
Total cost of labour: 670.00 480.00
%

Total cost of repair: 2,052,00 1,862.00




CO

e rev-oé.adjﬂsmi'é’

$1,862.00
(a) However, the recommend
(b) The estimated number of days for th ‘Three (3)

(Post Repair Inspection conducted on 27 Seg ambier 20

The above recommendations in my view are fair and reasonable for the restoration of the vehicle to its pre-
accident condition.

Yours faithfully / '

- tants hence notify
r of the following:

E’;mhiordahar spray painiing
« To display damaged part(s) during resurvey
» Parts prices are subject to confirmation
.waamwm?wm
 No illegal modification(s) is aliowed
« Spplementar () must b resuveyed and
is subject to final approval from insurance Company

Acknowledged bylﬂmim‘

:




!..—-—"l

SOON HIN MOTOR PTE LTD

Blk 1018 Yishun Industrial Park A, #01-342, Singapore 768760
Tel no: 67524893, 62573352

INVOICE
Yusof Najeer S/0 Yusof Muallim Invoice No: 015/19/SH/TP
Blk 791 Yishun Ave 2 Date: 23 October 2019
#13-1445
Singapore 760791
Item Particular Amount ($)
1 To supply labour and materials to repair below mentioned vehicle to its pre- $1,500.00
accident condition.
2 7% GST $105.00
Vehicle No: FBHB6663R
Make/Modal: Honda GLH125
Accident Date: 29 June 2019
(Sing Dollars: Ona Thousand Six Hundred and Five only
TOTAL: $1,605.00

Authorized Signature



#

Veron Chen (LKKAutg)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 1:47 PM
To: soon hin; SUR

Subject: RE: FBH6669-DOA: 29/6/2019
Dear Issac,

Noted with thanks.

Kindly send Final invoice and all supporting documents directly to BUDGET DIRECT

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: soon hin <soonhinmotors70@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, 13 December 2019 11:26 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FBH6669-DOA: 29/6/2019

Hi Veron,

Yes, please proceed.

Regards
Issac

On Thu, Dec 12, 2019 at 9:08 AM Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com> wrote:

Dear Issac,

Have check with surveyor’s Lump Sum $450 is the maximum offer.

Kindly confirm

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: soon hin <soonhinmotors70@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 December 2019 6:20 PM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Re: FBH6669-DOA: 29/6/2019

Hi Veron,

For the repair cost $450 can adjust to S800 at least?

Regards

3
v
B
0

On Tue, 10 Dec 2019 at 8:51 AM, Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ilkkauto.com> wrote:

Dear [ssac

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Offer Lump Sum $450 @ 2 working days.

PARTS-$550 (less 10%)=$495

LABOUR-$80

TOTAL-$575 (less 20%)=$460

Please check and confirm




Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

Erom: soon hin <soonhinmotors70@gmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 2:26 PM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>
Subject: FBH6669

Hi,

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




QOffice no: 67524893

fax no: 62573352

we deal in brand new & used motorcycles, insurance claims & repairs

Regards

Issac See

Soon Hin Moftors Pte Ltd

Office no: 67524893

fax no: 62573352

we deal in brand new & used motorcycles, insurance claims & repairs



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 8256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTO & GENERAL INSURANCE (S) PL

(BUDGET DIRECT INSURANCE)
190 CLEMENCEAU AVENUE #03-01

Ref : CS/AGI19016464/Kvf3e2

[N

SINGAPORE SHOPPING CENTRESINGAPORE ~ Date” 23122019
239924
Code : AGI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJW 7666T Veh. Inspected FBH 6669R
Policy No. Coverage (%) 0.00
Claim No. C10003390/JM Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From IVY RATILLA Assign Date 18/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model HONDA GLH125 c.c 125
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2013
Chassis No. LALJA11U5C3208227 Colour RED / SILVER
Odometer 8483 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |80/100X18 BRIDGESTONE 3mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre |100/90X18 BRIDGESTONE 4 mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5 General Information
Accident Date  29/06/2019 Ilnspection Date 18/09/2018
Survey held at SOON HIN
BLK 1018 #01-342 YISHUN INDUSTRIAL PARK A .
SINGAPORE 768760
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 2 Working Days




y L7

- @ sowm o awm
S.ds BA B

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. FBH 6669R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Weriahop ({) (Sj)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|FRONT FENDER SERVICEABLE 110.00
1|FRONT FENDER INNER BRACE BRACKET TO REPAIR SEE 35.00
LABOUR
2|FRONT FORK ASSY LH / RH SERVICEABLE 560.00
1|HEADLAMP ASSY DENTED 280.00 280.00
1|HANDLE BAR DISTORTED 85.00 85.00
1|SET HANDLE BAR END BALANCER DENTED 40.00 40.00
1|SET MIRROR DENTED 90.00 90.00
1|BRAKE LEVER SERVICEABLE 25.00 ;
1|EXHAUST PIPE CHROME COVER DENTED 55.00 55.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -128.00 -55.00
1,152.00 495.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT NUMBER PLATE (SN) SERVICEABLE 10.00 .
1|REAR BOX (SN) SERVICEABLE 220.00 2
230.00 4
LABOUR
TOWING FEE (2X). NOT NECESSARY 70.00 i
LABOUR CHARGES. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF 450,00 80.00
FRONT FENDER INNER BRACE BRACKET,
PAINTING CHARGES. NOT NECESSARY 150.00 :
670.00 80.00
GRAND TOTAL 2,052.00 575.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 450.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/AGI18016464/Kvf3e2

KONG SENG CHEONG

Licensed Appraiser

[ i rt. is accepted to any third part

who

1l

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

reply on the Report who

i Any third party actin




